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TAHOE:#TRUCKEE

UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

PATHWAYS TO POSSIBILITIES AND STUDENT SUCCESS

DATE: June 15, 2022

TO: Board of Education

FROM: Mrs. Carmen Diaz Ghysels, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer
SUBJECT: Approve Contract #22-00-05M Between Tahoe Truckee Unified School

District and Employer Solutions Staffing Group, LLC, to Provide
Custodial Staffing Services District Wide

PRESENTED BY: Todd Rivera, Executive Director of Business Services

ACTION REQUESTED:

Approve Contract #22-00-05M between Tahoe Truckee Unified School District and Employer
Solutions Staffing Group, LLC., to provide custodial staffing support services district wide

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

To address staffing shortages, the Tahoe Truckee Unified School District is contracting with
Employer Solutions Staffing Group, LLC., to provide staffing support services district wide
through June 30, 2023. Consultant staff will work under the direction of district staff to
accomplish cleaning and safety protocols.

RESOURCES REQUIRED: $99,100.00 from General Funds

PREPARED BY: Rose Green, Administrative Assistant — Facilities

Attachment: Agreement #22-00-05M



